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May 20, 2024

Town of Newburgh Planning Department
21 Hudson Valley Professional Plaza
Newburgh, NY 12550

Attention: Mr. John Ewasutyn, Planning Board Chairman

Subject: Hillside Land Development #2022-27
Jeanne Drive, Newburgh, NY
Fellenzer Engineering Project 19-049

Dear Mr. Chairman,

Hillside Land Development is requesting a 180-day extension of the resolution of approval dated June
15, 2023. The applicant is actively pursuing fulfillment of the conditions of approval such as securing
the required fees, bonds, and filing of the Stormwater Maintenance Agreement with the Orange County

Clerck’s Office. Please consider this extension request at your next board meeting. Please reach out if
there are any questions.

Sincerely,

%,

Ryan D. Fellenzer, PE
Project Engineer

Cc: Pat Hines, MHE (via email)
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